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ADDENDUM ONE 

DATE: September 12, 2025 

TO: All Respondents 

FROM: Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator 

RE: ADDENDUM #1 Question and Answers 

 
 
1 – Was there a specific year term that was being requested? For the agreement?  MHA 
Response:  See Section 2.9 Award of Contract, Subsection “Contract Terms” of advertised 
RFP. 
2 – What are the current vends, and do you think they can be increased/decreased depending 
on what the charge is?  MHA Response:  Current vending amount is $2.00/wash and $2.00/dry.  
MHA will review the requests for increases/decreasing when submitted. 
3 – What is the average income currently? Yearly or monthly ?  MHA Response:  With the past 
vendor, MHA has not received this information thus the need for this request. 
4 – I know it said Coin machines, would there be any interest in any technology as an option? 
Credit/debit card at the machines? Still keep coin.  MHA Response:  MHA is open to the option 
of credit/debit cards with the capability to utilize coins. 
 
 
We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to 
receiving a proposal from your firm. 


